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Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia 

Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens 

TRIAL CHAMBER 

TO: All Parties, Case 002 
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Kingdom of Cambodia 
Nation Religion King 

Royaume du Cambodge 
Nation Religion Roi 

Nltiltt\Sl: / Public 

Date: 24 July 2014 

FROM: 

CC: 

Matteo CRIPPA, Trial Chamber Legal Office~ 

All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer 

SUBJECT: New Pseudonyms for Witnesses, Civil Parties and Experts proposed to 
be Heard in Case 002/02 

1. In connection with the holding of the further Initial Hearing on 30 July 2014 and in 
preparation for the commencement of the evidentiary hearings in Case 002/02, the Trial 
Chamber issues the attached confidential list of new pseudonyms for all witnesses, Civil 
Parties and experts proposed so far by the parties to be heard at trial. 

2. The Chamber reminds the parties that, unless otherwise indicated, witnesses, Civil 
Parties and experts must be referred to by pseudonym or other appropriate means in 
public hearings and filings submitted prior to their appearance at trial. 
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